From: WPena
Sent: 10/22/2012 2:00:36 PM

'rmorrow(@sempra.com' (rmorrow(@sempra.com); 'Ken.Jacobs@swgas.com'
(Ken.Jacobs@swgas.com); 'atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com’
(atrowbridge(@daycartermurphy.com); 'steve.koerner@elpaso.com'’

(steve. koerner@elpaso.com); 'Bret.Reich@KernRiverGas.com'
(Bret.Reich@KernRiverGas.com); 'Tad. Taylor@questar.com’
(Tad.Taylor@questar.com); 'carl_fink@transcanada.com'
(carl_fink@transcanada.com); 'Jfortma@nicor.co' (jfortma@nicor.co);
'CRAIG.RICHARDSON@ELPASO.COM'
(CRAIG.RICHARDSON@ELPASO.COM); 'tjohnson@lodistorage.com'’
(tjohnson@lodistorage.com); Cherry, Brian K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC?7); Lawrie, Sandy
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLDa); 'dcarroll@downeybrand.com’
(dcarroll@downeybrand.com); JArmstrong (JArmstrong@goodinmacbride.com);
MDay (MDay@goodinmacbride.com); 'mer@cpuc.ca.gov' (mer@cpuc.ca.gov);
'khy2@pge.com' (khy2@pge.com); MCRUMP@BUTTECOUNTY .NET'
(MCRUMP@BUTTECOUNTY .NET); 'armida.solis@elpaso.com’
(armida.solis@elpaso.com); 'info@tricorenergy.com' (info@tricorenergy.com);
'ccclerk@countyofColusa.org' (ccclerk@countyofColusa.org)

To:

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: Part 2 of 2: Application of Wild Goose Storage, LLC to Amend its Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity; Goodin, MacBride, Squeri, Day & Lamprey,
LLP

Note: This is transmission 2 of 2

All Parties:

Per the request of Michael Day, please find the above-referenced document (in PDF
format) which was filed with the CPUC today. Should you have any questions or
comments please telephone Mr. Day at 415-392-7900.

Please notify the person below should you have any problems with the receipt of this
document.

Wendy Pefia

SB GT&S 0546129
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Assistant to Michael B. Day

tel 415.392.7900 | fax 415.398.4321

505 Sansome Street, Suite 900 | San Francisco, CA 94111
wpena@agoodinmachride.com

vGard | www.goodinmachride corm
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